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From: Paula Isler QC;\A; \3 \S

Sent:  Wednesday, August 16, 2006 10:57 AM

To: Ragquel Tully CLrd 2008 THrd
B op RN

Subject: RE:
-lH-0b
€1 (&

1. TG431 is Paim-Tel Communications, Inc. Please deposit $116 for 2005 ($66) and 2006 ($50) RAFs and late payment charges
as you normally would. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and $300 in the General Revenue Fund.

Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060465-TC.

Raguel, did TG431 include a letter requesting cancellation since they paid 20067

2. >TJ930 is Straightel, Inc. Please deposit $200 in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and $300 in the General Revenue
und. Please provide Records proof of payment for Docket No. 060466-T1.

From: Raquel Tully
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 10:36 AM

To: Paula Isler
Subject:

Here are the Raf payments/ settlements have received as of now

TG431 616.00( Raf forms for 05 and 06 came with this) ,“::5 X
Straightel, inc $500.00 — > [T
o S O
3 ]
~ — e
Thanks, at least things are slowing down a little. ?gﬂ% - ;\1
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* MORRISON, BROWN, ARGIZ & FARRA, LLP

Certified Public Accountan
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August 10, 2006

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee 32399-0850

Dear Mrs. Isler:

Enclosed please find a check in the amount of $500 for the penalties assessed
against Straightel, Inc.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Santiago Pujals, CPA

www.mbafcpa.com

1001 Brickell Bay Drive, 9th floor 301 East Las Olas Blvd., 5th floor 1113 Spruce Street, Suite 502
Miami, Florida 33131 Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301 Boulder, Colorado 80302
Tel: 305-373-5500 Fax: 305-373-0056 Tel: 954-760-9000 Fax: 954-760-4465 Tel: 303-381-2550 Fax: 303-381-2551
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